


Julie Tisdale

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

_s3  :.-      =s   <   sao3matsutitle.com>
I-.'s=a .    Cctooer  26,  2017 9:39 AM

33=  Gross;  Ju;ie Tisdale

sst gar3548@theupsstore.com
3=:  :EXTERNAL]  RE:  Rotary  Cares  SOAP

WCD  Invoice.pdf

Th:H`k  you  BCL)     ``.i..'i:.  '..I.J;i!  siibmit  this  for  reimbiJrsciment.

Jlllie -Call  `,'r`ti.  sEr(I  tile  reimbursemerit  clieck to  Inlet Towers care {)f Bc)b Gross-:'   Sell  coi`itact  infomiation  below.

a1.,kyouts+.``

Lisa  Phillips
Title  Otficei.

Mat-Su Title Agency, LLC
1981  E.  Palmerwasilla  Hwy.,  Suite  loo
Wasi!la AK 99654
i* -:'ii.r`;I.  |isaD@matsutitle.Com

Direct  Phone.  (907)  376-1815
L-tax   (907)  376-5393

website:w\ai\a/_.mfllsuLtj_tlJeLco+in

From:  Bob Gross (mailto:bob.gross@inlettower.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 8:01 AM
To:  Lisa  Phillips <lisap@matsutitle.com>

Cc: sstigar3548@theupsstore.com
Subject:  [EXTERNAL]  RE:  Rotary Cares  SOAP

' .,-.,, I  , ¢   <  k--

i-tr.:-±l  .:)) .:3

•J.J--J(,/

Hello Lisa:

Attache(I is thci  Invoice.  foi. the supplieLi.   Reimbui`Sement to Inlet To\`rei. H()tel,  t,hank }.(lu.

ReLral.ds`  Bol)

3 ::.dross i lnl8t lower.com

From:  lisa  Phillips  [mai|t!)I:_lisa.pj3|lT`atsutitle.{,`t)m]

Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2017 4:26 PM



To:  Bob  Gross  <l.`u:` `. . i    :  ,  :

cc:  ssli&<1r_3.:).t:.8`'€`t.iL.-_-_  L``._           -

Subject:  RE:  Rotary Ca'es  S : i =

Importance: High

Bob  -it,s  tinl':.  -.`:    = .,:   =

500 ShampiJc
5 00  Co ll d i t i c; I.i c- '.

500  sniall  bai  i:   : --; :  :-:

:  ~    ,`  `3:;5:  )..ilace  ti,n  order  foi:

The  rest  of  U..f-:)``ir,  ::`   .I   =  '`:.    i   ::\  =Jri--f,  !`  ;  `r.`tii`:t.s.   Oiice  t}ie  Order  is  p!afecl,  cc},r`  yell  givL]  us  tin  rTA  oi`,  wlicn  it  will

arrive?

On  allothfir  not.a...t. ie  Ji.ricau  clul)s  i\'oiild  like  to  (lo  a  work  party  during  DG  H€`riy`s visit.   Do  you  }`ave  ei`ough  in  yolJr

current sui)plies to  =irj\.Jer al)out  50 of each  item that v/e could send  down with  Hah.y?   We woulcl  ileed them  be for.a

Sept.  17.   Please  let  me  know  if this is possible.

Thaiik you so  much!

Lisa  Phillips
Title  Officer

Mat-Su Title Agency, LLC
1981   E.  Palmer-Wasilla  HWJy„  Suite  100
Wasilla AK 99654
\3-mf.L  lisao@matsutitle.com
Direct  Phone:  (907)  376-1815
Fax   (907)  376-5393
Website:  www.matsutitle.com

From:  lisa  Phillips

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 201711:45 AM
To:  bob.Eross@inlettowei..com

Subject:  FW:  Rotary Cares SOAP

Importance:  High

Just  a  reir`iiider ©   Thanks  Bob!

Lisa  Phillips

i.i+lie  Officer

Mat-Su Title Agency, LLC
: : '   E   Palmer-Wasilla  Hwy..  Suite  100
= a   :a  AK  99654

lisao®matsutitle.com
:   ^=  :-='`"Jiie:  (907)  376-1815

=            i:  ,  376-5393
`,€:s':a.i±:!±£±±£=rtmatsutit1e.com

=-cl:  -'s=  Phillips

S:-::  -.€sday, August  15, 201710:14 AM



TO:  .I_]_Qfegi.!`s::.`;_..:   `=.I ` -,    =~-i---~

Subject:  Rotary Cares

Good  morning Bob.   I  have done  a  break5c ...-  c.,  expenses for Rotary Cares for Kids.   Can you double check the  numbers
for me?  Also I didn't see a quote for sr-a.   bars cf soap.   Is there any way you can give us a  quote for 1000 of them?

Thanks!!

Lisa  Phillips
Title Officer

Mat-Su Title Agency, LLC
1981  E.  Palmer-Wasilla  Hwy.,  Suite  loo
Wasilla AK 99654
.i-; Li=il   lisaD@matsutitle.com

Direct Phone:  (907) 376-1815
Fax:  (907) 376-5393
Website:www.matsuti{le_..co_in
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E±_±WOP FRONTIER F?APER

=  I    3=y  3J145

Sea:..e    ...ash-gtcn   98124-5445
I 937`  276-6191

=ax:    g07) 258-4246

80007_''-/'003

:)'l.ET    TO^,:R

HERITAGE    I+ANAGEtJEI`\1     CJ

205    I    D:MONO    #515

MCHCR/\G=                                     AK    99518

I N:Vo°:::::6R5E D' T                          P^ C 1;:: LL,:%`: E T U RNA N

DATE  ENTEF`Eo                                    DATE si+ippEDn>icKED up

9 , ., fj S , `.   .

TERMS:
I:L`i)    .,i    |!CJ,COuNT.

CONTACT PERSON

'-)  / i  I  ,,  i  ,

c-u-§T`6 in-E-R  box                 ROuTE             , s^LEs pERsON

..='    I    i--'   '=
ORDER  TYPE

AM i                      `;!f, i,J ;'' ::,
PACE                       INSIDE SALES

``'!,\1\,.(,....

•.'i-=  :_ -..., ;:    `..,''ll|:;:I.':`,T    (,\,,,

i!,:+;`JiJ`A3E                                             +\r`'`    99f`(`,I.,

DESCRIPTloN                          SHIPPED          a/a         U/M   TX     ITEM NUMBER

723595    J14i_    L`E3J:)RAN`     BAR

i  .5SZ    I..iaAD3::,I    .I.'++    \1AR3LE    50C    I:S

F-S.iA..1L`97l     .,:,''itR:SH    S`iAllpcc

GR=r,'.    TrA     .7E,    :;I                                2iJO,t':S,

F    ::.,.jc971    NciJ.::lsH   CO\OITloN€R

:I,r,==``    T,i,\       /'=    rJ!                             200/(;i:,

:=-_`,    ::   3    ',,?

sALESAri-6uNTTM-E~RCHANDisE
3ZS   9{                              325.94

:              CS        ,Y       !D00`i94

2                             ,3         lcs

20CS

Y       i   HAFSHAV097l

Y       i    HAFCONOC97l

sH!ppED   WElant:          I                90.0
+~tH**+thrfu*+r~ri,*

I

I

-l'-s-ALEstir

0_:i_i_00_
OTHER

.00

98.44                    I:.`                      ,i   .-

5;'.  3f,,                               (;I.`)                            :   !J     ,)(`,

5(-1.,):                             f`:-                          ,   '   ,     ,i(

-bisc-6-UNT  :    IF.P'A-lD BY    `  '   TOTALINVOICE

:,,'`:,      '-).:

i  ------- _ -...-, _..i__.    ._.           ._`       __.__'._._.   _i..__.        __    _-.___    __1.._.-____.__                      I

SERVICE CllARGE RENDERED ON PAST DUE ACCOUNTS -OISCOuNT ON MERCHANDISE ONLY
AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY ENIPLOYER

WE THANK YOU FOFt YOUR ORDEF{
CUSTOMEF{
ORIGINAL


